

Agenda Item: 2.e

Meeting Date: September 3, 2026

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Through: Jennifer K. Bramley, City Manager

From: Michael Handoga

Date: 2026-09-03

Subject: Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement for Use of City of Pinellas Park Fire Training Facility

Presenter(s): Michael Handoga

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the Commission approve the Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement for Use of City of Pinellas Park Fire Training Facility.

Strategic Themes: City Services

Boards & Committees: N / A

Budget Impact: None

Past Action: N / A

Next Action: N / A

Attachments: [A. PPFD Training Facility - Indem and HH Agreement.pdf](#)
[B. Attorney Approval.pdf](#)

Background: The City of Pinellas Park Fire Department maintains a fire training facility that is available for firefighter training. Dunedin Fire Rescue is planning to participate in upcoming training activities at this location.

The City of Pinellas Park requires participating fire departments to execute the referenced Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement before using the training facility. The agreement has been reviewed, updated, and approved as to form by City Attorney Jennifer Cowan.

As such, staff recommends that the City Commission approve the referenced Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement for Use of the City of Pinellas Park Fire Training Facility and

authorize the appropriate City officials to execute the agreement.